David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 2:26 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The Newest Tucson-Houston Mineral Auction is Online! * *

The Newest Tucson-Houston Mineral Auction!

This is the first Best Offer Auction that introduces new specimens
from both the Tucson 2012 and Houston 2012 mineral shows!
There are 28 fine mineral specimens offered this time, some of which
are from the Exceptional Showrooms, listed at well below wholesale
suggested reserves! The world suggested is key because you are
free to bid beneath the reserve if you wish. A counteroffer will be
e-mailed if your offer is a bit too low. Some of what's included...

Rare Bi-colored Beryl crystal (Aqua-Morganite)!
Fine Wire Silver from China with base!
Ajoite in Quartz crystals!
Rhodochrosite on Quartz from the Sweet Home Mine in Colorado!
Native Copper with Calcite crystals from Michigan!

Sea-green Rice Smithsonite with Hemimorphite!
Sweet plate of Illinois Fluorite!

Golden Barite with Sulfur crystals from Poland!
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Waulfenite blades with Mimetite from the San Francisco Mine!

Lavender Fluorapatite crystals on matrix
Cactus Amethyst cluster from South Africa!

Large Cabinet Orange Creedite!
Selenite crystal on matrix from Naica!
Dioptase on Wulfenite from Tiger, Arizona!
Rhodochrosite from the N'Chwaning Mine!

Colorless Barite with orange Orpiment from Peru!
Red Cloud Wulfenite on matrix!
Acanthite crystals with Native Silver from Mexico!

And much, much more!!

* Direct Link to the Auction *

This Auction will close on May 21st at 8 PM central time!

Good luck and thanks for taking part!

Contact Information
Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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